TOWNSHIP OF SALINE

COUNTY OF WASHTENAW

SALINE, MICHIGAN 48176

JAMES C. MARION * SUPERVISOR KELLY L. MARION * CLERK JENNIFER M. ZINK * TREASURER

TOM P. HAMMOND * TRUSTEE ROBERT J. MARION * TRUSTEE

Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 Page 1 of 2

- The Regular Meeting of the Saline Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Marion on June 14,2023 at 7:00 PM at the Saline Town Hall, 5731 Braun Road, Saline, MI 48176.
- 2. Members present: Supervisor Marion, Clerk Marion, Trustee Hammond, and Trustee R. Marion. Treasurer Zink was absent. One other citizen was present.
- 3. Mr. Hammond led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 4. Mr. R. Marion moved, supported by Mr. Hammond that the agenda be approved with one correction: (F) Mooreville Road Law Suite
- 5. Mr. R. Marion moved, supported by Mr. Hammond, that the consent agenda be approved as presented.
 - a. Approve minutes from the May 10 meeting.
 - b. Receive Clerk's budget, Financial Report
 - c. Approve Accounts Payable for June in the amount of \$30,315.45
 - d. Approval payroll for June in the amount of \$7,922.31
- 6. No Citizen Comments
- 7. Supervisor's Report
 - a. Sheriff's Report- no major incidents.
 - b. Andelina Farms- working on utility punch list, passing lanes were added to the entrance of phase two and three should be open by the week of June 19
 - c. Robert Santure H20- tabled until the July meeting.
 - d. WCRC Darin Approval- WCRC has approved two of the three drains applied for, time frame of project to be determined.
 - e. Jupiter- no update. Mr. Lucas the township attorney is working on a Fire Code Ordinance and a Cost Recovery Ordinance for the Board to adopt.
 - f. Mooreville Road Law Suite- Trustee Marion, moved to approve the consent judgment prepared and presented by the Township attorney in the matter Moorevile Road 10489, LLC v the Township of Saline, a matter pending in Washtenaw County Circuit Court, File No. 23-000728 CZ and to authorize the Supervisor and Clerk to sign the consent judgment on behalf of the Township. Seconded by Clerk Marion. Ayes 3 Nays 1 Treasurer Zink was absent.

- 8. Trustee's Report- The Planning commission is working on having the entire Zoning Ordinances reviewed/ updated. Hope is to have this completed before the end of the year so that the Board can approve. Next meeting is August 1.
- 9. Zoning/Building Administrator Report- issuing building permits for phase three of Andelina Farms. Mr. Lucas to start issuing tickets to those residents who have not complied with the Blight Ordinance after being notified at least once to do so.
- 10. No Fireboard Report
- 11. No Township Hall Manager Report- Office has been stated for Treasurer Zink, still waiting on the siding estimate.
- 12. Board Member Comments- Clerk Marion will be absent at the July meeting.
- 13. The meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Kelly L. Marion	James C. Marion
Saline Township Clerk	Saline Township Supervisor

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, Kelly L. Marion, the duly qualified and elected Clerk for the Township of Saline, Washtenaw County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular board meeting held on the 14th day of June 2023.

Kelly L. Marion Saline Township Clerk